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17" July 2023

Deputy Claire Kerrane
D4il Eireann

Leinster House

Dublin 2

Dear Deputy Kerrane,

PQ Number 32778/23
To ask the Minister for Health if the extension of a service (Injury Unit Roscommon
University Hospital) is being considered by the HSE and if he will make a statement on the

matter

There are currently no plans to extend the Injury Unit beyond 8am to 8pm, 7 days a week. (There
are plans to extend other Injury Units around the country so that all Units are open from 8am to
8pm over 7 days). | am pleased to provide any further information you may wish for in relation to
this.

With kind regards

Ygurs sincerely |
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Claire Conlon
I-General Manager
@0906632218
claire.conlon@hse.ie




